

**DECLASSIFIED**  
Authority ND 883078



PHIL. LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE

1. Abala, Ramon dela C.	Laborer	20 Dec 41 - 7 Apr 42
2. Abellana, Magdalena A. (Dec)	Tel. Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
3. Abellar, Petronilo D.	Laborer	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
4. Abeló, Rufino G.	Driver	24 Dec 41 - Unknown
5. Agas, Maximina S.	Tel. Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
6. Aranco, Francisca B.	Long Dist. Supervisor	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
7. Babasa, Corazon B.	Tel. Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
8. Brennan, Bebe R.	Tel. Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
9. Buenconsejo, Esteban P.	Terminal Control Operator	8 Dec 41-10 Apr 42
10. Cabanug, Remegio S.	Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
11. Cabanero, Lorenzo C.	Tel. Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
12. Cananit, Eulogio G.	Lineman	1 Jan 42 - 10 Apr 42
13. Cabanit, Toribio G.	Lineman	8 Dec 41- 9 Apr 42
14. Dabon, Crispin NMI	Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
15. Dalogdog, Dominador E.	Asst Lineman	25 Jan 42 - 10 Apr 42 42
16. Dela Cruz, Asuncion S.	Tel Long Dist Operator	abt 25 Nov 41-10 Apr
17. Diaz, Tomas A.	Service man	9 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
18. Diola, Rosario G.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
19. Etulle, Sabina P.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
20. Famador, Ambrosio NMI	Storekeeper	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
21. Famador, Remedios B.	Clerk-Typist	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
22. Folache, Lourdes P.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 4 Feb 42
23. Go Cho Co, Genoveva S.	Tel Operator	10 Feb 42 - 31 Mar 42
24. Ledesma, Eriberto B.	Plant Clerk	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
25. Lesdesma, Maximo A.	Laborer	1 Feb 42 - 9 Apr 42
26. Lim, Corazon J.	Tel Operator	9 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
27. Macasero, Cayetana, T.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
28. Mayol, Gertrudis B.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
29. Mejores, Petronilo NMI	Tel Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42



PHIL. LONG DISTANT TELEPHONE

- 2 -

30. Palacio, Espectation C.	Tel Operator	22 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
31. Ramirez, Andrea T.	Operator	8 Dec 41 - 15 Mar 42
32. Remedio, Zoila I.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
33. Rivera, Carmen M.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
34. Sable, Alfonso C.	Lineman	1 Mar 42 - 10 Apr 42
35. Sanchez, Generosa L.	Tel Operator	22 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
36. Sanoria, Severino NMI	Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
37. Santos, Consolacion F.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
38. Santos, Cirilo de los C.	Lineman	23 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42 42
39. Sevilla, Magdalena A.	Long Dist. & Local Operator	8 Dec 41-10 Apr
40. Talon, Aniana A.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
41. Teves, Tomas Q.	Laborer	1 Jan 42 - 10 Apr 42
42. Torre, Alejandro dela D.	Messenger & Collector	8 Dec 41-10 Apr 42
43. Torres, Asuncion R.	Chief Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
44. Torrion, Francisco C.	Lineman	8 Dec 41 - 9 Apr 42
45. Umalay, Ebaristo NMI	Asst to Lineman	10 Jan 42 - 7 Apr 42
46. Villacrucis, Maria T.	Informant	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
47. Vitualla, Ceferina dela T.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
48. Ybanez, Vivienca H.	Tel Operator	8 Dec 41 - 17 Mar 42
49. Mirasol, Pedro NMI (Dec)	Telephone Lineman	7 Jan 42 - 10 Apr 42
50. Rabaca, Albaro Quijano (Dec)	Lineman	23 Feb 42 - 10 Apr 42
51. Renejani, Toribio Salazar	Capataz	7 Jan 42 - 10 Apr 42
52. Villarta, Felipe Lapitan	Technician	13 Dec 41 - 10 Apr 42
53. Salavar, Pedro Naboa	Capataz	2 Jan 42 - 9 Apr 42

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078



## PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE COMPANY

INCORPORATED



General Offices

MANILA, PHILIPPINE ISLANDS

Cable Address  
"LONGDISTANCE"

March 12th, 1946.

Recovered Personnel Division,  
United States Army Forces Western Pacific,  
A. P. O. 707.

Gentlemen:                   Attention: Lt. William G. Brown,  
Actg. Asst. Adj. Gen.

In response to your letter of 20th. February 1946, asking for certain information, I am pleased to enclose herewith a list showing the name; occupation; and rate of pay of Telephone Company employees who were taken to Bataan in 1941 and who, I am told, were taken into the Army as a unit of the Signal Corps.

This list indicates also those who did not survive.

Trusting that this information will be useful to you,  
we are

Yours very truly,

THEO. L. HALL  
Vice President

TLH:emr  
Enclosure:

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority ANN 883078



LIST OF EMPLOYEES SENT TO BATAAN IN 1941

<u>N A M E</u>	<u>POSITION</u>	<u>SALARY</u>	<u>R E M A R K S</u>
1. Acuña, Gabriel	PBX Installer	₱ 0.41 per hour	Killed by the Japs in February 1945.
2. Almero, Alfredo	Driver	0.30 per hour	Living
3. Barientos, Leonardo	Driver-Mechanic	0.36 per hour	Living
4. Biason, Narciso	Driver	0.37 per hour	Living
5. Cabadin, Juan	Appr. Lineman	0.27 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
6. Castillo, Ramon	Appr. Lineman	0.23 per hour	Living
7. Castillo, Sixto	Foreman	125.00 per month	Died in Capaz POW camp.
8. Castro, Angel	Lineman	64.50 per month	Died in Capaz POW camp.
9. Cruz, Alejandro	Chauffeur	80.63 per month	Living
10. Cruz, Patricio	Lineman	0.28 per hour	Living
11. Cuelles, Ignacio	Chauffeur	75.00 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
12. Damasco, Filicisimo	Foreman	136.50 per month	Living
13. Gonzales, Eustaquio	Repairman	0.40 per hour	Living
14. Gregorio, Cipriano	Appr. Lineman	0.23 per hour	Living
15. Grey, Jose M.	Radio Engineer	350.00 per month	Living
16. Gutierrez, Eustaquio	Foreman	115.00 per month	Died in Capaz POW camp.
17. Legaspi, Marcelo	Appr. Lineman	0.27 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
18. Montas, Pedro	Repairman	0.35 per hour	Living
19. Ocampo, Modesto	Appr. Lineman	0.25 per hour	Living
20. Omamalin, Cresencio	Repairman	0.35 per hour	Living
21. Pacheco, Victorino	Repairman	50.00 per month	Living
22. Padilla, Esteban	Driver	0.40 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
23. Peciller, Luis	Chauffeur	183.75 per month	Living
24. Pineda, Graciano	Foreman	115.00 per month	Died in Capaz POW camp.
25. Pineda, Pedro	Lineman	0.42 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
26. Sablada, Apolonio	Foreman	100.00 per month	Died in Capaz POW camp.
27. Santarromana, Juaquin	Asst. Radio Engr.	200.00 per month	Living
28. Santiago, Severo	Supervisor	350.00 per month	Living
29. Tambungui, Jose	Clerk	75.25 per month	Living
30. Tobog, Andres	Lineman	0.52 per hour	Died on 3rd. day after release.
31. Tonogan, Juan	Appr. Lineman	0.23 per hour	Died in Capaz POW camp.
32. Untalan, Pedro	Wire Chief	141.75 per month	Living.

*J. P. Tabuena*  
 J. P. TABUENA

*The war work - Assist Plant Mgr.*

March 6, 1946.



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES, WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION

APO 707  
20 February 1946

Philippine Long Distance Co.  
M a n i l a

Dear Sirs:

This headquarters is now processing claims of civilian War Department employees under the Missing Persons Act and it would be of great value to us if you could furnish information as to the rates of pay of construction line leaders and wire chiefs for the period of December 1941 to January 1942.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM G. BROWN  
1st Lt            Inf  
Actg Asst Adj Gen

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078



**DECLASSIFIED**  
Authority NND 883078



23 p/h  
8 hrs a day

18 1/2 a day

26  
1104

368 a month



① 47.84 PA

18.  
29.84

loss - why, when they  
are in Bataan anyway

~~29.84~~

Stayed in Bataan, or  
cept those who could  
gain something

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718

6 March 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, JOSE MANUEL, whose address is  
c/o Lt. Eugenio Pacana, Pasil, Cebu City being duly sworn  
according to law, depose and say that the following information  
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Foreman for the Line of Communication  
83rd Reg. Pulangbato and I had approximately 6 men  
under my control. My immediate superior was Lt. Eustaquio Orlanis  
The nature of this work was to install the Line of Communication  
from Pulangbato to Tagba-o, from message center Talamban to Lugo-Taboitan.  
Col. Borbon hired my men under my control. List of men under my control:-  

<u>1. Victoriano Abellar</u>	<u>5. David Ocana</u>
<u>2. Juan Abad</u>	<u>6. Gregorio Aguila</u>
<u>3. Pablo Teves</u>	
<u>4. Ardiano Ogena</u>	
2. This installation was initiated, ~~commandeered, contracted for~~  
by USAFPE.  
The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are \_\_\_\_\_  
Not applicable
3. I was employed as Lineman- Phil. Long Dist. Tel. Cebu before  
commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed  
in this capacity after applying to Captain Miner
4. This job ceased on 14 April 1942 because I received  
order from my superior to disband due to Japanese penetration in Pulangbato.
5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were \_\_\_\_\_  
Col. Borbon and Lt. Eustaquio Orlanis
6. We were last paid in full on 3 April 1942 to  
include the 31 March 1942.
7. This installation ~~was~~ was not molested by the enemy during  
the period of my employment.
8. The names of USAFPE Officers connected with this project were  
Col. Borbon, Lt. Eustaquio Orlanis, Capt. Victoriano Orculle, Capt. Sevilla,  
Capt. Miner, Lt. Col. Schuder, Sharp (rank unknown) Capt. Johnson

Signed Jose Manuel

JOSE MANUEL

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of March  
1946 at Cebu City, Philippines

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
SEC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718

6 March 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, JOSE MANUEL, whose address is  
c/o Lt. Eugenio Pacana, Pasil, Cebu City, being duly sworn  
according to law, depose and say that the following information  
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Foreman for the Line of Communication  
83rd Reg. Pulangbato and I had approximately 6 men  
under my control. My immediate superior was Lt. Bustaquio Orlanis  
The nature of this work was to install the Line of Communication  
from Pulangbato to Tagba-o, from message center Talamban to Lugo-Tabilan.  
Col. Borbon hired my men under my control. List of men under my control:-  

<u>1. Victoriano Abellar</u>	<u>5. David Ocaña</u>
<u>2. Juan Abad</u>	<u>6. Gregorio Aguila</u>
<u>3. Pablo Feves</u>	
<u>4. Ardiano Ocaña</u>	
2. This installation was initiated, ~~commandeered, constructed for~~  
by USARPF.  
The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are Not applicable
3. I was employed as Lineman- Phil. Long Dist. Tel. Cebu before  
commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed  
in this capacity after applying to Captain Miner
4. This job ceased on 14 April 1943 because I received  
order from my superior to disband due to Japanese penetration in Pulangbato.
5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were Col. Borbon and Lt. Bustaquio Orlanis
6. We were last paid in full on 3 April 1943 to  
include the 31 March 1943
7. This installation was ~~not~~ was not molested by the enemy during  
the period of my employment.
8. The names of USARPF Officers connected with this project were  
Col. Borbon, Lt. Bustaquio Orlanis, Capt. Victoriano Orcullo, Capt. Sevillaones  
Capt. Miner, Lt. Col. Schuder, Sharp (rank unknown) Capt. Johnson

Signed Jose Manuel

JOSE MANUEL

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of March  
1946 at Cebu City, Philippines

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES, WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION Adj. BRANCH  
CIVILIAN SECTION

26 Mar. 1946  
(date)

SUBJECT: Request for investigation.

TO : Investigations Section, I. & R. Branch, R. P. Division.

1. Request investigation be conducted and report rendered to this Branch/Section in the case of Phil. - LONG-DISTANCE TELEPHONE (name of subject or agency) Cebu (201 file folder is attached for your use and is to be returned with report).

2. The circumstances of this case are: that employees of PLD seem to have been paid from PLD funds; therefore would not be a government project.

(continue on separate sheet if necessary).

3. The specific information desired is: Proof of Commandeering in form of commandeering papers, written orders, etc.

(continue on separate sheet if necessary).

4. The following are suggested contacts or leads not appearing in the file (show complete addresses if known):

a. A certain Col. Edmunds, probably at Cebu around 8 Dec. 1941 - is named in one affidavit.

b. Possible 83<sup>rd</sup> Regt. (PA) might be tied in with this operation.

5. If special priority recommended state here specific reasons therefore: \_\_\_\_\_

6. (Enter here pertinent remarks not included above):

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

[Signature]  
Chief of Branch/Section



PESILIER, LUIS PAYADYAD

171 FUENTES

SINGALONG, SUBDV.

MANILA



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718  
22 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, MILAGROS R. VELOSO, whose address is  
147 D. Jakosalem St. Cebu City being duly sworn  
according to law, depose and say that the following information  
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Tel. Operator for the Phil. Long  
Distant Telephone and I had approximately None men  
under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo  
The nature of this work was to give communications in the  
City of Cebu and the province as well as other islands.
2. This installation was ~~initiated~~, commandeered, ~~contracted for~~  
by USAFFE.  
The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are  
Col. Edmunds gave orders to commandeer the Philippine  
Long Distance.
3. I was ~~employed as~~ a Student before  
commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed  
in this capacity after applying to Mr. C. Ocampo
4. This job ceased on 10 April 1942 because Japanese  
landed in Cebu
5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were We  
were paid by the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company.  
Mr. Ocampo paid us.
6. We were last paid in full on 31 March 1942 to  
include the 31st March 1942.
7. This installation ~~was~~, was not molested by the enemy during  
the period of my employment.
8. The names of USAFFE Officers connected with this project were  
None

Signed Milagros R. Veloso  
MILAGROS R. VELOSO

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_  
1946 at \_\_\_\_\_

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718  
22 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, MILAGROS R. VELOSO, whose address is  
147 D. Jakosalem St. Cebu City being duly sworn  
according to law, depose and say that the following information  
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Tel. Operator for the Phil. Long  
Distant Telephone and I had approximately None men  
under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo  
The nature of this work was to give communications in the  
City of Cebu and the province as well as other islands.
2. This installation was ~~installed~~, commandeered, ~~contracted for~~  
by USAFFE.  
The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are  
Col. Edmonds gave orders to commandeer the Philippine  
Long Distance.
3. I was ~~employed~~ a Student before  
commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed  
in this capacity after applying to Mr. C. Ocampo
4. This job ceased on 10 April 1942 because Japanese  
Landed in Cebu
5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were We  
were paid by the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company.  
Mr. Ocampo paid us.
6. We were last paid in full on 31 March 1942 to  
include the 31st March 1942.
7. This installation ~~was~~, was not molested by the enemy during  
the period of my employment.
8. The names of USAFFE Officers connected with this project were  
None

Signed Milagros R. Veloso  
MILAGROS R. VELOSO

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_  
1946 at \_\_\_\_\_

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APC 718  
22 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, MILAGROS R. VELOSO, whose address is  
147 D. Jakosalem St. Cebu City being duly sworn  
according to law, depose and say that the following information  
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Sol. Operator for the Phil. Long  
Distant Telephone and I had approximately None men  
under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo  
The nature of this work was to give communications in the  
City of Cebu and the province as well as other Islands.
2. This installation was ~~initiated~~, commandeered, ~~contracted for~~  
by USAFFE.  
The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are  
Col. Edmonds gave orders to commandeer the Philippine  
Long Distance.
3. I was ~~employed as~~ a Student before  
commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed  
in this capacity after applying to Mr. C. Ocampo
4. This job ceased on 10 April 1942 because Japanese  
landed in Cebu
5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were We  
were paid by the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company.  
Mr. Ocampo paid us.
6. We were last paid in full on 31 March 1942 to  
include the 31st March 1942.
7. This installation ~~was~~ was not molested by the enemy during  
the period of my employment.
8. The names of USAFFE Officers connected with this project were  
None

Signed Milagros R. Veloso  
MILAGROS R. VELOSO

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_  
1946 at \_\_\_\_\_

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS



*CW*

HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION

APO 707  
26 March 1946

STAFF MEMORANDUM)  
NO ..... 33)

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROMOTION OF ENLISTED MEN (AUS)

1. Recommendations for promotion of Enlisted Men may be submitted at any time by check note from the Chief of the pertinent Branch to the Personnel Office. Information required from the Branch Chief is the full name, rank and serial number of subject EM, his date of induction, date of rank, ASR score, LOS, grade for which recommended, and waiver when required under the provisions of AFWESTPAC Regulations #10-31 dated 13 December 1945.

2. The Personnel Office will furnish the following information and route the recommendation to the Headquarters Commandant.

- a. Subject EM (has) or (has not) been AWOL during the past 12 months. Include list of absences if applicable.
- b. Subject EM (has) or (has not) been subject to court martial or disciplinary action under the 104th Article of War within the last year. Include list of offences and punishments if applicable.
- c. Verify entries made by the Branch and note necessary corrections after referral to the pertinent Chief of Branch.
- d. Check with Control Section and make an appropriate remark reference vacancies in subject grade or grades within the Branch concerned, and within the entire Division.

3. The Headquarters Commandant will note his concurrence, or non-concurrence with reason therefor, and forward the recommendation to the Executive Officer RPD for necessary action.

BY ORDER OF COLONEL MARCUS:

*Clifton M. Hamm*  
CLIFTON M. HAMM  
Lt Colonel, AGD  
Ass't Dir, Rec Pers Div

DISTRIBUTION:  
"A"  
plus 1 Per. Off.

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078

*Traveller*







PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CO.  
Incorporated

Manila, Philippine Islands

March 12th 1946

Recovered Personnel Division  
United States Army Forces Western Pacific,  
A. P. O. 707.

Gentlemen :                      Attention: Lt. William G. Brown,  
Actg. Asst. Adj. Gen.

In response to your letter of 20th, February 1946, asking for certain information, I am pleased to enclose herewith a list showing the name; occupation; and rate of pay of Telephone Company employees who were taken to Bataan in 1941 and who, I am told, were taken into the Army as a unit of the Signal Corps.

This list indicates also those who did not survive.

Trusting that this information will be useful to you,  
we are

Yours very truly,

/s/ THEO L. HALL  
Vice President

A TRUE COPY:

COPY

STANLEY J. SANICKI  
Capt                      AGD

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078











PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CO.  
Incorporated

Manila, Philippine Islands

March 12th 1946

Recovered Personnel Division  
United States Army Forces Western Pacific,  
A. P. C. 707.

Gentlemen :

Attention: Lt. William G. Brown,  
Actg. Asst. Adj. Gen.

In response to your letter of 20th, February 1946, asking for certain information, I am pleased to enclose herewith a list showing the name; occupation; and rate of pay of Telephone Company employees who were taken to Bataan in 1941 and who, I am told, were taken into the Army as a unit of the Signal Corps.

This list indicates also those who did not survive.

Trusting that this information will be useful to you,

we are

Yours very truly,

/s/ THEO L. HALL  
Vice President

A TRUE COPY,

COPY

STANLEY J. SAWICKI  
Capt                      AGD

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718  
21 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, EUGENIO M. GONZALES, whose address is M. de la Concepcion, San Nicolas, Cebu City, being duly sworn according to law, depose and say that the following information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Wire Chief for the Phil. Long Distance Tel. Co., Cebu City, and I had approximately 150 men under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo. The nature of this work was installing PBX and erecting lines from Cebu City to Camp X, then to Adlawon, Siraw, Toledo, Uling and Talisay.

2. This installation was ~~initiated~~, commandeered, ~~contracted~~ for by USAFFE.

The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are The USAFFE took control over the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company immediately after the outbreak of the war.

3. I was employed as Inspector before commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed in this capacity after applying to Mr. Stevenot, Gen. Manager

4. This job ceased on 10 Apr 1942 because Japanese soldiers have penetrated as far as Camp 4, Talisay, on the way to Camp X, Toledo.

5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

6. We were last paid in full on 31 Mar 1942 to include the 31 Mar 1942.

7. This installation was, ~~was not~~ molested by the enemy during the period of my employment.

8. The names of USAFFE Officers connected with this project were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

Signed Eugenio M. Gonzales  
EUGENIO M. GONZALES

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of February 1946 at Cebu City, Philippines.

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APO 718  
21 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, EUGENIO M. GONZALES, whose address is M. de la Concepcion, San Nicolas, Cebu City, being duly sworn according to law, depose and say that the following information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Wire Chief for the Phil. Long Distance Tel. Co., Cebu City, and I had approximately 150 men under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo. The nature of this work was installing PBX and erecting lines from Cebu City to Camp X, then to Adlawon, Siraw, Toledo, Uling and Talisay.

2. This installation was ~~initiated~~, commandeered, ~~contracted~~ for by USAFFE. The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are The USAFFE took control over the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company immediately after the outbreak of the war.

3. I was employed as Inspector before commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed in this capacity after applying to Mr. Stevenot, Gen. Manager

4. This job ceased on 10 Apr 1942 because Japanese soldiers have penetrated as far as Camp 4, Talisay, on the way to Camp X, Toledo.

5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

6. We were last paid in full on 31 Mar 1942 to include the 31 Mar 1942.

7. This installation was, ~~was not~~ molested by the enemy during the period of my employment.

8. The names of USAFFE Officers connected with this project were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

Signed Eugenio M. Gonzales  
EUGENIO M. GONZALES

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of February 1946 at Cebu City, Philippines.

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority NND 883078

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS



HEADQUARTERS  
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES WESTERN PACIFIC  
RECOVERED PERSONNEL DIVISION  
CEBU BRANCH

APC 718  
21 February 1946

A F F I D A V I T

I, EUGENIO M. GONZALES, whose address is M. de la Concepcion, San Nicolas, Cebu City, being duly sworn according to law, depose and say that the following information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

1. I was employed as Wire Chief for the Phil. Long Distance Tel. Co., Cebu City, and I had approximately 150 men under my control. My immediate superior was Mr. Crispin Ocampo. The nature of this work was installing PBX and erecting lines from Cebu City to Camp X, then to Adlawan, Siraw, Tolado, Uling and Talisay.

2. This installation was initiated, commandeered, contracted for by USAFFE. The facts concerning the commandeering or contract are The USAFFE took control over the Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company immediately after the outbreak of the war.

3. I was employed as Inspector before commencing work in the above mentioned capacity. I was employed in this capacity after applying to Mr. Stevenot, Gen. Manager

4. This job ceased on 10 Apr 1942 because Japanese soldiers have penetrated as far as Camp 4, Talisay, on the way to Camp X, Tolado.

5. The officers responsible for paying the employees were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

6. We were last paid in full on 31 Mar 1942 to include the 31 Mar 1942.

7. This installation was, was not molested by the enemy during the period of my employment.

8. The names of USAFFE officers connected with this project were Captain Mayner and Lt. Col. Scudder.

Signed Eugenio M. Gonzales  
EUGENIO M. GONZALES

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of February 1946 at Cebu City, Philippines.

Robert G. Smith  
ROBERT G. SMITH  
1st LT. INF.  
REC. PERS. DET.  
WAR DEPT. PAY CLAIMS

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078



ROL

ns  
5  
1.

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

**DUPLICATE**

Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
P 6.28		1
56.58		2
12.29		3
<b>P 54.95</b>		4
		5
		6
		7
		8
		9
		10

ve paid in cash to each employee whose name  
ve Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

**CASHIER**

(Date)

**DECLASSIFIED**  
Authority AND 883078

		17
		18
		19
		20
		21
		22
		23
		24
		25
		26
		27

have paid in cash to each employee whose name  
above Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

**CASHIER**

(Date)





Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

# DUPLICATE

No.	Name and Occupation	Rate	Total	Amount Due
1	DARON O. Limanan			P 6.28
2	CONCEPCION B. Uyo (Chief)			36.38
3	LINDA M. Clerk			12.29
				<b>P 54.95</b>

No.	Received Payment	Amount Due
1		P 6.28
2		36.38
3		12.29
4		<b>P 54.95</b>
5		
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		

**DECLASSIFIED**  
 Authority NND 883078

The undersigned hereby certify that the above Pay Roll is correct and that the services have been duly rendered as stated.  
 We have paid in cash to each employee whose name  
 we have Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

**CASHIER**

(Date)

DISTRICT MANAGER

PLANT MANAGER

We hereby acknowledge to have received the amount herein specified opposite our respective names.

Cebu District - Plant





REVISED  
50 PAGES 12-39

# PAY ROLL

We hereby acknowledge to have received of PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE COMPANY the sums herein specified opposite our respective names, being in full compensation for our services for the period stated.

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_  
Check No. \_\_\_\_\_  
Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

## DUPLICATE

**CEBU DISTRICT - PLANT** Department Period **Feb. 7-28, 1942 (Inclusive)**

No.	Name and Occupation	Rate	Total Time	Amount Due	P. T. Co.	ACCOUNTS COLLECTIBLE			Total Collectible	Balance	Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
						L. D. E. Club 159-03	Tel. bills 118-08	Misc. bills 120-02					
1	DABON, C Lineman	PO.465	13.5Hrs	P 6.28(x)							P 6.28		1
2	GONZALES, E. Wire Chief	1.155	31.5Hrs	36.38(x)							36.38		2
3	LEDESMA, E. Clerk	0.39	31.5Hrs	12.29(x)							12.29		3
4				P 54.95							P 54.95		4
6	<u>139-1</u>	<u>P 54.95</u>											6
(x) Overtime work at 1-1/2 time the regular rate													
<u>NOTATION</u>													
<u>See Misc. Charge slip No. C-885 dated March 2nd., 1942</u>													

The undersigned hereby certify that the above Pay Roll is correct and that the services have been duly rendered as stated.

I CERTIFY that I have paid in cash to each employee whose name appears on the above Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

DISTRICT MANAGER

  
WIRE CHIEF

PLANT MANAGER

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

CASHIER

(Date)



70L

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

# TRIPLICATA

Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
P 18.04		1
17.85		2
15.02		3
3.71		4
7.81		5
32.34		6
5.85		7
14.04		8
19.98		9
<b>P 132.22</b>		10
		11
		12
		13
		14
		15
		16
		17
		18
		19
		20
		21
		22
		23
		24
		25
		26
		27

**DECLASSIFIED**  
 Authority AND 883078

have paid in cash to each employee whose name  
 above Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

CASHIER





REVISED  
50 PADS 2-40

# PAY ROLL

We hereby acknowledge to have received of PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE COMPANY the sums herein specified opposite our respective names, being in full compensation for our services for the period stated.

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

**CEBU DISTRICT-PLANT**

Department Period **DECEMBER 20-30, 1941**

## TRIPLICATE

No.	Name and Occupation	Rate	Total Time	Amount Due	ACCOUNTS COLLECTIBLE			Total Collectible	Balance	Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
					P. T. Co.	L. D. E. Club 159-03	Tel. bills 118-08					
1	CABAHUG, R. Lineman	0.57	32.5 Hrs	18.04(x)						18.04		1
2	CABANERO, L. Lineman	0.35	34 Hrs	17.85(x)						17.85		2
3	DABON, C. Lineman	0.31	28 Hrs	13.02(x)						13.02		3
4	DIAZ, T. Bldg. Servmn.	0.15	16.5 Hrs	3.71(x)						3.71		4
5	FAMADOR, A. Prov. Storekeeper	0.26	19.5 Hrs	7.61(x)						7.61		5
6	GONZALES, E. Wire Chief	0.77	28 Hrs	32.34(x)						32.34		6
7	JADORMEO, F. Actg. Reprsn.	0.25	15 Hrs	5.63(x)						5.63		7
8	LEDESMA, E. Clerk	0.26	36 Hrs	14.04(x)						14.04		8
9	PARILLA, B. Reprsn.	0.37	36 Hrs	19.98(x)						19.98		9
10				<u>P 132.22</u>						<u>P 132.22</u>		10
11												11
12	<u>159-1</u>	<u>P 132.22</u>										12
13												13
14												14
15												15
16												16
17												17
18												18
19												19
20												20
21												21
22												22
23												23
24												24
25												25
26												26
27												27

(x) Overtime work at 1-1/2 times the regular rate.

### NOTATION

See Misc. Charge Slip No. C-982 dated Feb. 24th, 1942.

The undersigned hereby certify that the above Pay Roll is correct and that the services have been duly rendered as stated.

I CERTIFY that I have paid in cash to each employee whose name appears on the above Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority **NND 883078**

DISTRICT MANAGER

WIRE CHIEF

PLANT MANAGER

CASHIER



LL

ANCE TELEPHONE COMPANY the sums  
for our services for the period stated.  
1942 (Inclusive)

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

DUPLICATE

No.	Name and Occupation	Total Collectible	Balance	Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
1	CABAHUG, R. Lineman			P 19.15		1
2	CABAÑERO, L. Lineman			12.60		2
3	DABON, C. Lineman			20.93		3
4	DIAZ, F. Blkg.			1.69		4
5	FANADOF Prov			2.93		5
6	GOZMAN Wly			51.98		6
7	JADO			2.81		7
8	LE			14.63		8
9				7.49		9
10				P 154.21		10
11						11
12						12
13						13
14						14
15						15
16						16
17						17
18						18
19						19
20						20
21						21
22						22
23						23
24						24
25						25
26						26
27						27

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

be paid in cash to each employee whose name  
the Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

CASHIER



DECLASSIFIED  
Authority AND 883078

ANTONIA FANDELISTA

#20 Ultrana St.

BUENA LAYABAS

Phillipine Long Distance Telephone  
Co.

Another CONTACT - from  
St. Brown. Civ. Supt. - 0930  
886





REVISED  
50 PAGES 2-40

# PAY ROLL

We hereby acknowledge to have received of PHILIPPINE LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE COMPANY the sums herein specified opposite our respective names, being in full compensation for our services for the period stated.

Voucher No. \_\_\_\_\_

Check No. \_\_\_\_\_

Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_

CEBU DISTRICT - PLANT

Department Period

JANUARY 1-31, 1942 (Inclusive)

**DUPLICATE**

NO.	Name and Occupation	Rate	Total Time	Amount Due	p. T. Co.	ACCOUNTS COLLECTIBLE			Total Collectible	Balance	Amount Due	Received Payment	No.
						L. D. E. Club 159-03	Tel. bills 118-08	Misc. bills 120-02					
1	CABAHUG, R. Lineman	0.57	34.5	Hrs P19.15(x)							P 19.15		1
2	CABANERO, L. Lineman	0.35	24	Hrs 12.60(x)							12.60		2
3	DABON, C. Lineman	0.51	45	Hrs 20.93(x)							20.93		3
4	DIAZ, T. Bldg. Servmn.	0.15	7.5	Hrs 1.69(x)							1.69		4
5	PANADOR, A. Prov. Storekeeper	0.26	7.5	Hrs 2.93(x)							2.93		5
6	GONZALES, E. Wire Chief	0.77	45	Hrs 51.98(x)							51.98		6
7	JADORMEO, F. Actg. Reprmn.	0.25	7.5	Hrs 2.81(x)							2.81		7
8	LEDESMA, E. Clerk	0.26	37.5	Hrs 14.33(x)							14.63		8
9	PARILLA, B. Reprmn.	0.57	13.5	Hrs 7.49(x)							7.49		9
10				P 134.21							P 134.21		10
11													11
12	<u>139-1</u>			<u>P 134.21</u>									12
13													13
14													14
15													15
16													16
17													17
18													18
19													19
20													20
21													21
22													22
23													23
24													24
25													25
26													26
27													27

(x) Overtime work at 1-1/2 time the regular rate

NOTATION

See Misc. Charge Slip No. C-883 dated Feb. 24, 1942.

The undersigned hereby certify that the above Pay Roll is correct and that the services have been duly rendered as stated.

I CERTIFY that I have paid in cash to each employee whose name appears on the above Pay Roll the amount set opposite his name.

DISTRICT MANAGER

WIRE CHIEF

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority ANN D 883078

CASHIER

(Date)



PHIL. LONG DISTANCE COMPANY

DECLASSIFIED  
Authority ANN D 883078



**DECLASSIFIED**  
Authority NND 883078